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Morris R. Antweil
Box 2010
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Federal HG
#1-B-30-19-30
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen: ) -

We hereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connection
on the subject well from Llano Inc.

Hoéever, to date we have not received Form C-104 Request
For Allowable and Authorization to Transport Oil and
Natural Gas.

Upon receipt of said Form C-104 an allowable will be
assigned.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

/(//d,M

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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